# VINGE

# Malin Ohlin

Partner

Stockholm

LANGUAGES:

Swedish, English

DIRECT:

+46 (0)10 614 31 76

MOBILE:

+46 (0)70 714 31 76

E-MAIL:

malin.ohlin@vinge.se



Malin Ohlin has more than 20 years experience of contract and company law and extensive knowledge of managing and negotiating M&A-related and other projects for industrial clients, with a particular focus on companies within the mining and forestry industry. Malin also manages the day-to-day legal work of a number of Swedish and foreign companies relating to e.g. supply- and purchase agreements, GT&Cs, distribution agreements and similar.

#### **Practice Areas**

- General Corporate
- Commercial Agreements
- Corporate Commercial
- International trade
- Sports, Events, Gaming and Media
- Consumer, Retail and E-Commerce Law

#### **Business Sectors**

- Forestry and Mining
- Industry 4.0
- IT, Technology and Telecommunications
- Life Sciences & Health

#### Education

• Uppsala University, LL M, 1991

## Experience

- Morgan Stanley Dean Witter, London 1998-1999
- Vinge, Paris 1996-1997
- Service at Swedish Courts 1991-1994

### **Awards**

